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October 14, 2022 

 

Mr. Jeffrey Thompson 

Solicitor General 

Attorney General Office-Hoover Bldg. 

L O C A L 

 

Re: Approval of attorney fees 

 

Dear Mr. Thompson: 

 

I received the enclosed statement from Patterson Law Firm for the following fees: 

 

Tribal cases when the offenses are committed by non-natives against non-natives (or without a victim) 

on the Sac and Fox Indian Settlement in Tama County 
 

Current balance  $5,000.00  

Waiting for AG recommendation $0.00        

Pending EC Approval  $0.00 

Claims in Process $0.00      

Warrant sent $0.00   

Outstanding Total                                         $5,000.00 

 

May I please have your recommendation of this payment request?  
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